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Mr. Harold L., Price
Director of Regulation
U.5. Atomic Energy Commission
Washington, D.C. 205,85

Dear Mr. Price:

Our comments on Amendment No. 18 which contain responses to AEC
questions and updating data to the Final Safety Analysis report
concerning the Three Mile Island Nuclear _tation Unit 1, Dauphin
County, Pennsgylvania, AEC Docket No. 50-289, follow.

Section 1.3.2.19 on page 1-10 states that the minimum average
effluent flow rate from the mechanical araft cooling tower will
be increased from 2,000 to 5,000 gpm. Does this increased flow
rate correspond to a similar increase in cooling water intake
volume and what will the effluent temperature be as a result of
the increased volume?

The second paragraph of Secticn 11.2.1.4 on page 11-7 refers to
inadvertent releases of waste material by an operator. Since

the effluent already would have entered the environment prior to
the radiation monitors terminating the release, is there not some
system that would sense radiation levels prior to the release
thus preventing the situation?

We would appreciate a respcnse to the above.
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